MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 18, 2021

TO: Mayor White & City Council

VIA: Mercy Rushing, City Manager

FROM: Doris Newman, Main Street Manager
SUBJECT: Request for street closure on December 11, 2021

Council Meeting Agenda Item for March 22. 2021

Background Information:

Karen Barkley of RKB Events would like to host a Winter Market in downtown
Mineola on Saturday, December 11, 2021. Ms. Barkley’s business has hosted
the Winter Market craft sale at the Mineola Civic Center for two years. She has
requested closure of West Commerce Street between S. Johnson and Line
Streets from 8:30 a.m. to 7:30 p.m. for her market and plans to hold a benefit
concert with donations going to a local charity. She believes moving this event
outdoors would make it a safer event to attend and she likes the downtown
atmosphere.

Recommendation:

The Main Street Board voted unanimously to recommend this request to the
City Council.

Final Disposition:



Application approved by city staff,
contingent on council approval and
must provide event insurance



ckarch
Text Box
Application approved by city staff, contingent on council approval and must provide event insurance
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